BRITISH
COLUMBIA

October 23, 2017 Ref. 42465

Andy Adams

Mayor

City of Campbell River

301 St. Ann’s Road

Campbell River, BC VOW 4C7

Dear Mayor Adams:

Thank you fer your letter of August 30 2017 to Minister Scott Fraser. He has asked that I
respond to you on his behalf.

The Minister understands your concerns and your need to be well informed on matters
that have the potential to impact City issues and appreciates your desire to have
meaningful, constructive input into reconciliation processes with First Nations in your
region. We agree that this will lead to a more collaborative approach with a better
foundation for implementation.

To ensure that you have the information that you need, Kim Mackenzie, Negotiator, will
be in touch shortly to arrange a time for us to meet with you at your convenience. Kim
can also be reached at 250-812-5834 or at kim.mackenzie@gov.bc.ca.

Yours truly,

7

Corinne Shepheard
A/Senior Negotiator

CS:ch
https:/imarreapprovals.gov.be.ca/prod/Documents/2210/42849 Responsce to City of Campbell River Oct 23 201 7docx.docx
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Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:58 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Travel expenses

-

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2017, at 2:57 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

LOL. So apparently dinner is being ordered for the remainder of the Caucus evening meetings for
session. The dining room will be billing the MLAs who wish to eat from the buffet that will be set up in
the Caucus room each meeting. Do you want to bring your own dinner or do you want to eat from the
buffet? Either way you pay, lol, so | will continue to claim that dinner for your as well!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:46 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Travel expenses

I had to pay®
Sent from my iPad

On Oct 25, 2017, at 2:38 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Scott,

Did you have dinner at Caucus last week? Just doing up those expenses!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680



Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:46 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Travel expenses

I had to pay®

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 25, 2017, at 2:38 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Scott,

Did you have dinner at Caucus last week? Just doing up those expenses!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680



Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 4:45 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Travel

.©

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 17, 2017, at 4:30 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Scott,

| just saved a travel claim from last week, please don’t action it yet as | have a couple of questions
before | actually NOTIFY you of the claim. We can chat in the morning.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680



Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Sub needed

Thanks Connie, My flight turned back midway to Victoria due to landing gear problems. Apparently YVR has better
emergency services, foam,etc. They met us on runway but all good. May never get home at this rate! There's no life like

itg
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 14, 2017, at 9:30 AM, Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Connie!

Jessica Wood | Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-953-4103

On Oct 14, 2017, at 9:00 AM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

No problem, | just think you are to busy to have to worry about a sub. | will try and find
whatever you need for the remainder of session! | will let you know if | have any issues!

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2017, at 8:46 PM, Fraser, Scott IRR:EX <Scott.Fraser@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks so much! @€
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2017, at 8:45 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I think we are probably good with the sub, MLP may be
able to do it, she just needs to ask Lana on Monday,
Lisa has it holding in her calendar!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2017, at 7:38 PM, Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
<Scott.Fraser@gov.bc.ca> wrote:




| just put the word out! @€
Sent from my iPhone
On Oct 13, 2017, at 5:47 PM, Wood,

Jessica IRR:EX
<Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just a reminder, if you
haven’t found one
already. You need a
sub on Tuesday Oct
17/17 from 3:15-4:15
in the little house.

Jessica Wood | Senior
Ministerial Assistant to
the Honourable Scott
Fraser | Ministry of
Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation |
250-953-4103



Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 7:55 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Your IDIR password will expire in 4 days
Hi Connie,

Any chance of changing this for me as I will miss the deadline?

s.22

‘Thanks,

Scott

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <NoReply@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 13, 2017 at 5:02:33 AM PDT

To: <Scott.Fraser@ gov.bc.ca>

Cec: <prem.tech@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Your IDIR password will expire in 4 days

Your IDIR password will expire in 4 days.

If you are logged on to a standard workstation, please change your password through the usual
process.

If you are using a device other than a standard workstation, click here to change your password.
For additional password information, click here.

*¥* This notification is generated automatically - please do not reply ***



Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 8:47 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Sub needed

Thanks so much!@
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2017, at 8:45 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I think we are probably good with the sub, MLP may be able to do it, she just needs to ask Lana on
Monday, Lisa has it holding in her calendar!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2017, at 7:38 PM, Fraser, Scott IRR:EX <Scott.Fraser@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| just put the word out! @€
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2017, at 5:47 PM, Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just a reminder, if you haven’t found one already. You need a sub on
Tuesday Oct 17/17 from 3:15-4:15 in the little house.

J.
Jessica Wood | Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Scott

Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation | 250-953-
4103



Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 7:38 PM

To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Sub needed

I just put the word out!@
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2017, at 5:47 PM, Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just a reminder, if you haven’t found one already. You need a sub on Tuesday Oct 17/17 from 3:15-4:15
in the little house.

Jessica Wood | Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-953-4103



Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:05 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days

Hi Connie, I won't be at my computer in time. Can you please change it to something similar to existing? s.22
s.22

Thanks,
Scott

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: <NoReply @gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 11, 2017 at 5:02:53 AM PDT

To: <Scott.Fraser@gov.bec.ca>

Ce: <prem.tech@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days

Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days.

If you are logged on to a standard workstation, please change your password through the usual
process.

If you are using a device other than a standard workstation, click here to change your password.
For additional password information, click here.

*%* This notification is generated automatically - please do not reply ***



Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 6:01 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FNLG Thank you

Hi Connie,

Can you please ensure this email goes out with the subject line “Thank you” out to all ministry staff from the IRR
account?

Thank you,

Scott.

| want to take a moment to thank you for your time spent helping me be as prepared as possible for this year’s Cabinet
and First Nations Leaders’ Gathering. | appreciate the incredible amount of time and effort that went into all the behind
the scenes moving parts from briefing materials to organizing travel to working with First Nations.

Thank you,

MSF



Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 5:08 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Flight on Sat. from Van/Vic?
8:55 please

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 10, 2017, at 4:19 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Scott,

What flight would you prefer on Saturday morning to Victoria, the 6:45 am or 8:55 am flight? | will still
keep checking for a Friday night return, but nothing so far.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680



